The present church was built in 1617, but the circular churchyard indicates a much older site, as does the presence of a yew that predates the building.

2006: This male is the largest of 6 yews at this site and grows west of the church, close to a drop of 5'/6' to the field below. Girth was 17' 2" at 1' and 18' 6" at 3'. The other yews have girths ranging from 8' to 13' 9".

© Tim Hills - Ancient Yew Group - 2019